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TO:  Local District Commissioners                                             
                                                                              
FROM:  Richard T. Cody, Deputy Commissioner, Division of Health & Long        
       Term Care                                                              
SUBJECT:  Medicaid Managed Care Grant Funding                                 
                                                                              
                                                                              
EFFECTIVE DATE:  Immediately                                                  
CONTACT PERSON:  Robert Hayward, (518) 473-1134                               
                                                                              
                                                                              
 
Please be advised that The Bureau of Local Financial Operations will disburse 
a 25% advance on SFY '95-'96 Medicaid Managed Care Grant Funding.  This 
advance will not impact on any claims previously submitted for payment. 
 
In addition, please note that the filing deadline for managed care grant 
claims is March 27th.  The Office of Managed Care will accept claims via Fax 
(Fax # (518) 474-5738); however, original claims must be received by the 
Bureau of Local Financial operations by March 27th in order to be processed 
for payment.  If you have any questions please contact Roberta Hayward, at 
(518) 473-1134. 
 


